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The Principal

McGill University

Dear Principalt

I+ seems desirable that I should put on paper what
I have already told you personally--that I hope the Gov-
ermors may soon be able to appoint a permanent Dean and
to relieve me of my present administrative duties after

the close of thés session.

arrangement was suggested by Dean Lee

in January, 1920. At first I sbsolutely dedined, but

he told me that he would not
the Oxford invitation unless
willing to creat
tantly consented ¢t as Decretary for one

When he res
came up again. e efforts made to find a Dean proved
unsuccessful, and I
the office. | n et411. of the oplinion, vwhicl
T vurged upon Dean Lee, 1t bl is adminis-
tratively unsound, and in this bel] that you agree

with me. Furthermore,
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the University shoulc - any length of time advertise

e, and perhaps this may make it easier to

The rapid developaents of the last two




